

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
) MUR 5333
Robert B. Lichfield; Lenae Lichfield;)
Loni Lichfield O'Neil; Lyndee)
Lichfield; Patricia Lichfield; Reagan)
Lichfield; Robbie Lichfield; Roger)
Lichfield; Stephanie Lichfield; Tavia)
Lichfield; Robert Browning Lichfield)
Family Limited Partnership; John)
Swallow for Congress and Stanley R.)
deWaal, in his official capacity as)
treasurer; John Swallow)

CERTIFICATION

I, Darlene Harris, recording secretary for the Federal Election Commission
executive session on November 15, 2005, do hereby certify that the Commission
decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 5333:

1. Find reason to believe that Robert Browning Lichfield Family Limited Partnership violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a)(1)(A) and 441f
2. Find reason to believe that John Swallow violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f)
3. Find reason to believe that John Swallow for Congress and Stanley R. deWaal, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(f) and 434(b)(3)(A)
4. Take no further action regarding the reason to believe findings that John Swallow for Congress and Stanley R. deWaal, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(a) and 441f.
- 5.

27044165116

6. Take no further action regarding the reason to believe findings that Robert B. Lichfield knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a)(1)(A) and 441a(a)(3).
- 7.
8. Dismiss the complaint with respect to the alleged excessive contributions by Lenae Lichfield, Loni Lichfield O'Neil, Lyndee Lichfield, Patricia Lichfield, Reagan Lichfield, Robbie Lichfield, Roger Lichfield, Stephanie Lichfield and Tavia Lichfield.
9. Take no further action regarding the reason to believe findings that Lenae Lichfield, Loni Lichfield O'Neil, Lyndee Lichfield, Patricia Lichfield, Reagan Lichfield, Robbie Lichfield, Roger Lichfield, Stephanie Lichfield and Tavia Lichfield each violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f.
10. Close the file as to Lenae Lichfield, Loni Lichfield O'Neil, Lyndee Lichfield, Patricia Lichfield, Reagan Lichfield, Robbie Lichfield, Roger Lichfield, Stephanie Lichfield and Tavia Lichfield.
11. Approve the appropriate Factual and Legal Analyses.
12. Approve the appropriate letters.
- 13.

Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

November 16, 2005
Date

Darlene Harris
Darlene Harris
Deputy Secretary of the Commission

27044165117